



1994-001: Draft ISPM - Amendments to ISPM 5

Comm. no.	Para. no.	Comment type	Comment	Explanation	Language	Country
1.	G	Editorial		The proposed changes to ISPM 5 are well considered.	English	South Africa
2.	G	Substantive	I support the document as it is and I have no comments		English	Canada, Jordan, Singapore, Thailand, European Union, Chile, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Cameroon, EPPO, COSAVE, Brazil, Argentina, New Zealand, Peru, Costa Rica, Australia, Indonesia, Mexico, Burundi, Ghana, United States of America, Serbia
3.	G	Substantive	I support the document as it is and I have no comments	We have no comments	English	Uruguay
4.	6	Substantive	1.2 PRODUCTION SITE (2012-004)	Zambia agrees with the inclusion of this terminology in ISPM 5 as it is clear that within a place of productions, a production site may be of highly phytosanitary importance	English	Zambia
5.	22	Substantive	<b>Proposed revisions</b>	More precise explanation as it would not be possible (too expensive and time demanding) to have scientific evidence in all cases. It is enough to have scientific technical evidence.	English	Latvia

Comm. no.	Para. no.	Comment type	Comment	Explanation	Language	Country				
			<table border="1"> <tr> <td><b>place of production</b></td> <td>Any premises or collection of <b>fields</b> operated as a single production or farming unit. <del>This may include production sites which are separately managed for phytosanitary purposes</del></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>pest free production site</b></td> <td>A <b>production site</b> defined portion of a place of production in which a specific <b>pest does not occur</b> is absent, as demonstrated by scientific <b>technical</b> evidence, and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained for a defined period and that is managed as a separate unit in the same way as a <b>pest free</b> place of production</td> </tr> </table>	<b>place of production</b>	Any premises or collection of <b>fields</b> operated as a single production or farming unit. <del>This may include production sites which are separately managed for phytosanitary purposes</del>	<b>pest free production site</b>	A <b>production site</b> defined portion of a place of production in which a specific <b>pest does not occur</b> is absent, as demonstrated by scientific <b>technical</b> evidence, and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained for a defined period and that is managed as a separate unit in the same way as a <b>pest free</b> place of production			
<b>place of production</b>	Any premises or collection of <b>fields</b> operated as a single production or farming unit. <del>This may include production sites which are separately managed for phytosanitary purposes</del>									
<b>pest free production site</b>	A <b>production site</b> defined portion of a place of production in which a specific <b>pest does not occur</b> is absent, as demonstrated by scientific <b>technical</b> evidence, and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained for a defined period and that is managed as a separate unit in the same way as a <b>pest free</b> place of production									
6.	27	Substantive	<p><b>2.6 AREA OF LOW PEST PREVALENCE (2013-014), COMMODITY PEST LIST, HABITAT, PEST FREE AREA, PEST FREE PLACE OF PRODUCTION, SURVEILLANCE, SURVEY</b></p> <p>No member comments were made at member consultation on: <i>commodity pest list, habitat, pest free area, surveillance and survey</i>. These definitions are therefore not open for comments during the SCCP. <a href="#">Include definition for Pest List/Quarantine/Regulated Pest List in ISPM 5</a></p>	For clarity, Kenya proposes that a definition for Pest List/Quarantine/regulated pest List in ISPM 5	English	Kenya				
7.	36	Editorial	<p><a href="#">Delete the first line.</a></p> <table border="1"> <tr> <td><b>area of low pest prevalence*</b></td> <td><del>An <b>area</b>, whether all of a country, part of a country, or all or parts of several countries, as identified by the competent authorities, in which a specific <b>pest occurs</b> is present at low levels and which is subject to effective <b>surveillance</b> or <b>control</b> measures [IPPC, 1997]</del></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>commodity pest list*</b></td> <td>A list of <del><b>pests occurring</b></del> present in an <b>area</b> which may be associated with a specific <b>commodity</b> [CEPM, 1996]</td> </tr> </table>	<b>area of low pest prevalence*</b>	<del>An <b>area</b>, whether all of a country, part of a country, or all or parts of several countries, as identified by the competent authorities, in which a specific <b>pest occurs</b> is present at low levels and which is subject to effective <b>surveillance</b> or <b>control</b> measures [IPPC, 1997]</del>	<b>commodity pest list*</b>	A list of <del><b>pests occurring</b></del> present in an <b>area</b> which may be associated with a specific <b>commodity</b> [CEPM, 1996]	The content of the first line is the same with the Para.34.	English	China
<b>area of low pest prevalence*</b>	<del>An <b>area</b>, whether all of a country, part of a country, or all or parts of several countries, as identified by the competent authorities, in which a specific <b>pest occurs</b> is present at low levels and which is subject to effective <b>surveillance</b> or <b>control</b> measures [IPPC, 1997]</del>									
<b>commodity pest list*</b>	A list of <del><b>pests occurring</b></del> present in an <b>area</b> which may be associated with a specific <b>commodity</b> [CEPM, 1996]									

Comm. no.	Para. no.	Comment type	Comment	Explanation	Language	Country								
			<table border="1"> <tr> <td><b>habitat</b></td> <td>Part of an <b>ecosystem</b> with conditions in which an <b>organism</b> is naturally <del>occurs</del> present or can establish [ICPM, 2005]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>pest free area</b></td> <td>An <b>area</b> in which a specific <b>pest</b> <del>does not occur</del> is absent as demonstrated by scientific evidence and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained [FAO, 1995]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>surveillance</b></td> <td>An <b>official</b> process which collects and records data on <b>pest</b> presence <del>occurrence</del> or absence by <b>survey, monitoring</b> or other procedures [CEPM, 1996]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>survey*</b></td> <td>An <b>official</b> procedure conducted over a defined period of time to determine the characteristics of a <b>pest</b> population or to determine which species <del>occur</del> are present in an <b>area</b> [FAO, 1990; revised CEPM, 1996]</td> </tr> </table>	<b>habitat</b>	Part of an <b>ecosystem</b> with conditions in which an <b>organism</b> is naturally <del>occurs</del> present or can establish [ICPM, 2005]	<b>pest free area</b>	An <b>area</b> in which a specific <b>pest</b> <del>does not occur</del> is absent as demonstrated by scientific evidence and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained [FAO, 1995]	<b>surveillance</b>	An <b>official</b> process which collects and records data on <b>pest</b> presence <del>occurrence</del> or absence by <b>survey, monitoring</b> or other procedures [CEPM, 1996]	<b>survey*</b>	An <b>official</b> procedure conducted over a defined period of time to determine the characteristics of a <b>pest</b> population or to determine which species <del>occur</del> are present in an <b>area</b> [FAO, 1990; revised CEPM, 1996]			
<b>habitat</b>	Part of an <b>ecosystem</b> with conditions in which an <b>organism</b> is naturally <del>occurs</del> present or can establish [ICPM, 2005]													
<b>pest free area</b>	An <b>area</b> in which a specific <b>pest</b> <del>does not occur</del> is absent as demonstrated by scientific evidence and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained [FAO, 1995]													
<b>surveillance</b>	An <b>official</b> process which collects and records data on <b>pest</b> presence <del>occurrence</del> or absence by <b>survey, monitoring</b> or other procedures [CEPM, 1996]													
<b>survey*</b>	An <b>official</b> procedure conducted over a defined period of time to determine the characteristics of a <b>pest</b> population or to determine which species <del>occur</del> are present in an <b>area</b> [FAO, 1990; revised CEPM, 1996]													
8.	36	Substantive	<table border="1"> <tr> <td><b>area of low pest prevalence*</b></td> <td>An <b>area</b>, whether all of a country, part of a country, or all or parts of several countries, as identified by the competent authorities, in which a specific <b>pest</b> <del>occurs</del> is present at low levels and which is subject to effective <b>surveillance</b> or <b>control</b> measures [IPPC, 1997]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>commodity pest list*</b></td> <td>A list of <b>pests</b> <del>occurring</del> present in an <b>area</b> which may be associated with a specific <b>commodity</b> [CEPM, 1996]</td> </tr> </table>	<b>area of low pest prevalence*</b>	An <b>area</b> , whether all of a country, part of a country, or all or parts of several countries, as identified by the competent authorities, in which a specific <b>pest</b> <del>occurs</del> is present at low levels and which is subject to effective <b>surveillance</b> or <b>control</b> measures [IPPC, 1997]	<b>commodity pest list*</b>	A list of <b>pests</b> <del>occurring</del> present in an <b>area</b> which may be associated with a specific <b>commodity</b> [CEPM, 1996]	More precise explanation as it would not be possible (too expensive and time demanding) to have scientific evidence in all cases. It is enough to have scientific technical evidence.	English	Latvia				
<b>area of low pest prevalence*</b>	An <b>area</b> , whether all of a country, part of a country, or all or parts of several countries, as identified by the competent authorities, in which a specific <b>pest</b> <del>occurs</del> is present at low levels and which is subject to effective <b>surveillance</b> or <b>control</b> measures [IPPC, 1997]													
<b>commodity pest list*</b>	A list of <b>pests</b> <del>occurring</del> present in an <b>area</b> which may be associated with a specific <b>commodity</b> [CEPM, 1996]													

Comm no.	Para no.	Comment type	Comment	Explanation	Language	Country								
			<table border="1"> <tr> <td><b>habitat</b></td> <td>Part of an <b>ecosystem</b> with conditions in which an <b>organism</b> is naturally <del>occurs</del> present or can establish [ICPM, 2005]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>pest free area</b></td> <td>An <b>area</b> in which a specific <del>pest does not occur</del> is absent as demonstrated by scientific <b>technical</b> evidence and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained [FAO, 1995]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>surveillance</b></td> <td>An <b>official</b> process which collects and records data on <b>pest</b> presence <del>occurrence</del> or absence by <b>survey, monitoring</b> or other procedures [CEPM, 1996]</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>survey*</b></td> <td>An <b>official</b> procedure conducted over a defined period of time to determine the characteristics of a <b>pest</b> population or to determine which species <del>occur</del> are present in an <b>area</b> [FAO, 1990; revised CEPM, 1996]</td> </tr> </table>	<b>habitat</b>	Part of an <b>ecosystem</b> with conditions in which an <b>organism</b> is naturally <del>occurs</del> present or can establish [ICPM, 2005]	<b>pest free area</b>	An <b>area</b> in which a specific <del>pest does not occur</del> is absent as demonstrated by scientific <b>technical</b> evidence and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained [FAO, 1995]	<b>surveillance</b>	An <b>official</b> process which collects and records data on <b>pest</b> presence <del>occurrence</del> or absence by <b>survey, monitoring</b> or other procedures [CEPM, 1996]	<b>survey*</b>	An <b>official</b> procedure conducted over a defined period of time to determine the characteristics of a <b>pest</b> population or to determine which species <del>occur</del> are present in an <b>area</b> [FAO, 1990; revised CEPM, 1996]			
<b>habitat</b>	Part of an <b>ecosystem</b> with conditions in which an <b>organism</b> is naturally <del>occurs</del> present or can establish [ICPM, 2005]													
<b>pest free area</b>	An <b>area</b> in which a specific <del>pest does not occur</del> is absent as demonstrated by scientific <b>technical</b> evidence and in which, where appropriate, this condition is being <b>officially</b> maintained [FAO, 1995]													
<b>surveillance</b>	An <b>official</b> process which collects and records data on <b>pest</b> presence <del>occurrence</del> or absence by <b>survey, monitoring</b> or other procedures [CEPM, 1996]													
<b>survey*</b>	An <b>official</b> procedure conducted over a defined period of time to determine the characteristics of a <b>pest</b> population or to determine which species <del>occur</del> are present in an <b>area</b> [FAO, 1990; revised CEPM, 1996]													